Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 16, 2015

1800E1-KRH

William Randolph Hearst Trust
c/o Brooks, Pierce, ET. AL.
P.O. Box 1800

Raleigh, NC 27602

In Re: BPCDT-20130501ADL
WICL(TV)
Savannah, GA
Fac. Id: 37174

Dear Licensee:

This letter refers to the above modification application, which was originally granted on May 14,
2013. On June 1, 2015, WJCL(TV)'s attorney submitted a letter requesting the cancellation of
BPCDT-20130501ADL.

Per your request, the construction permit authorized by BPCDT-20130501ADL IS HEREBY
CANCELLED. This action has no effect on your licensed operation as authorized by BLCDT-
20091013AFS. This action is taken pursuant to Section 0.283.

Sincerely,

Kevin R. Harding
Associate Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau

;9&} jZ ?{jazwbx

cc: Stephen Hartzell
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